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To

cc
Gerard Maguire

bcc

Subject Re; Re Mokbei

Thanks Gerard

<
Hi David,
We had another mention this morning re directions in this matter 
followed by conferences with Stephen Waddell and Luke Cornelius. The 
directions were adjourned to 21st July with an anticipated hearing date 
of 10th August. There has been a fair bit of back and forth with Peter 
Morrissey with a view to narrowing the issues. I'll let you know of 
further developments as they unfold.
Regards,
Gerard.
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